THSLL/TSLA MEETING MINUTES

Date:

September 24, 2024

The THSLL Board Meeting was called to order by Nancy Powers at 7:02pm. In Attendance: Will Doby, Elizabeth Dupont, Tony Martin, Sean Ray, GL Vandyne. Non-Voting: Chris Shaffer, Nancy Powers. Not Attending: Andris Dikmanis, Monica Joy, Troy Walker-proxy to Will

DISCUSSION

September 10, 2024, THSLL meeting minutes. Will moved to approve the minutes, Tony seconded. Motion carried.

Aledo

Aledo asked to join the THSLL as a North Class JV rather than a North Class D Varsity. Tony moved to approve Aledo joining the league as a North Class C JV. Will seconded. Motion carried. *Tony- notify Aledo*

Team Reassign

Lovejoy submitted a reclassification form in response to the notification that the Lovejoy team will move to Class A. The board discussed. There was no board support to move Lovejoy back to Class B. *Will-notify Lovejoy*

Prosper submitted a reclassification form in response to the notification that the Prosper team will move to Class A. The board discussed. Tony motioned to move Prosper back to Class B. There was no second. The motion did not pass.

Will-notify Prosper

McKinney

McKinney submitted a request to move from Class A to Class B. The board discussed. Tony moved to move McKinney from Class A to Class B. Motion carried.

Will- notify McKinney of Class change. Will- discuss the North Class A East and West with North Class A teams.

Email Vote:

Troy moved to present the following voting items, Will seconded. Motion carried.

Voting Item1:

Change the number of AA Playoff teams from the top 8 Teams to the top 6 teams.

Voting Item 2:

Seeding for Class A playoffs is determined by Lax Numbers from THSLL varsity games. All teams in Class A qualify for State

playoffs. The THSLL board will implement the THSLL tie breaker rules if necessary.

Voting Item 3:

The top 16 teams in Class B will participate in state playoffs. Seeding is determined by Lax Numbers from THSLL varsity games. District standings will not be used. The THSLL board will implement the tie breaker rules if necessary.

Voting Item 4:

Change the number of Class C playoffs teams to 16 teams from 8 teams. Seeding for Class C playoffs is determined by Lax Numbers from THSLL varsity games. The THSLL board will implement the THSLL tie breaker rules if necessary.

Voting Item 4A:

If voting item 4 does not pass, the top 8 teams are determined by Lax Numbers from THSLL varsity games to determine seeding.

Voting Item 4B:

If voting item 4 does not pass, District winners automatically qualify for state playoffs. The remaining 4 spots are at large bids determined by the THSLL Advisory Committee and Lax Numbers from THSLL varsity games. The THSLL board will implement the THSLL tie breaker rules if necessary.

Voting Item 5

Remove team percentage rule

Reevaluation Proposal

The board did not support the presentation as written, and several of the proposed items need additional work before they can be presented as a rule change. The board discussed alternate changes to league structure and those items are presented as voting items.

Present voting items during state meeting:

Budget and Timetable- Nancy, Rule Waivers- Andris, Percentage Rule- Will, 6v6- Tony, Playoffs- Troy

Meeting adjourned at 8:44 pm, Next meeting October 1,2024